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Questions and Answers: 
 
Q1:  Can you please confirm whether subconsultants need to be licensed in the State of Colorado and have 

an office located within a two-hour drive from the Denver Metropolitan Area? 
A1:  This only applies to primes. 
  
Q2:   Has the city identified a priority to engage with underrepresented groups throughout this plan? Are 

there specific directions to how this might change under covid-19 social distancing measures? 
A2:  While the State of Colorado and City and County of Denver have and will continue to issue 

guidelines, criteria, and standards in response to COVID-19, public involvement will still move 
forward through traditional mechanisms (as allowed/appropriate) and through virtual 
platforms.  Informing, educating, and engaging ALL residents of Denver is a key component 
of the Strategic Transportation Plan as outlined in the RFQ scope of work #2 Public 
Involvement & Communication. 
“Equitable participation from underrepresented communities is extremely important to CCD, which 
includes but is not limited to: low-income residents, youth, minorities, persons with disabilities, older 
adults (60+), immigrants and non-English speakers. The Consultant should highlight the unique 
strategies and outreach efforts to inform, educate, and engage the Denver community in an equitable 
manner.” 

 
Q3: Does the city have any existing or relevant policy directions to promote social wellbeing through this 

transportation plan? 
A3:  As noted in the RFQ scope of work, General Information Section, it includes a list of plans, 

programs and notes that it is not inclusive.  It is suggested to review the listed documents noted 
in the RFQ and explore other adopted policies that Denver departments/divisions and 
supporting agencies have in place that relate to social wellbeing. 

  
Q4:   Will subsurface investigations be a necessity as apart of this RFQ? If so, what methods do you 

anticipate being performed? 
A4:  Subsurface investigations is not part of the identified scope of work. 
 
Q5:  Noninvasive, nonintrusive geophysical can be very cost effective, relatively quick and provides a 

significant amount of information when performed by a professional. What geophysical methods will 
be utilized for this RFQ? 

A5:  Geophysical work is not part of the identified scope of work. 
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Q6: If bidders would like to include a Table of Contents, would it count towards the 25-page overall 
limit? 

A6:   If bidders would like to include a Table of Contents, it will not count towards the 25-page 
overall limit. 

  
Q7:  Does the 11-point font requirement include tables or graphics/figures? 
A7:  No. 
  
Q8: Page 15 of the RFQ states “Describe the qualifications and experience of the firms as indicated by 

prior successful completion of similar projects along with client reference for each listed scope 
requirement.” Could DOTI confirm if they’d like bidders to include references in both Tab 2 and Tab 
7? 

A8:   Yes, please include references in both Tab 2 and Tab 7.  Please see Q9 & Q9 and Q15 & A15 
for additional information about references. 

  
Q9: In Tab 7, should bidders include 3 references total for our entire team, or 3 references per firm (prime 

and each subcontractor)? 
A9: Consultant may submit 3 references for the Prime, as well as 3 references for up to 2 key 

subconsultants. 
  
Q10: Should subcontractors complete any forms other than Attachment 2? 
A10: No. 
 
Q11: For completion of Attachment 8 Capacity Building, please confirm that only the Prime should 

complete this form. 
A11: Only the Prime should complete this form. 
 
Q12: Within the General Information section and tasks, the RFQ requests for proposers to provide 

information on their project approach. Some of this information relates to specific questions asked 
in Tab 4 Project Organization and Approach. For information not specifically addressed by questions 
in Tab 4 Project Organization and Approach, where would the City like us to provide this 
information? 

A12: It is recommended that the consultant uses their best judgement to integrate information that 
they want to explain and relate it to the appropriate section(s). 

 
Q13: Attachment 8 – Current City Contracts is requested in both Tab 1 and Tab 8. Shall we provide it on 

both tabs, or just one? If just one, which one? 
A13: You can provide in just one. Please include this in Tab 7. 
 
Q14: May offerors use a font size smaller than 11pt for graphics, tables, and exhibits? 
A14: See above answer in question 7. 
 
Q15: We assume the references provided in response to Tab 2.b are the same as the references provided in 

Tab 7.b, and that offerors may refer to reference information provided in Tab 7.b as part of their Tab 
2.b response. Will DOTI please confirm this is correct? 

A15: Yes, responses to Tab 7 can reference information provided in Tab 2. 
 
Q16: As many companies operate on a deliverables or firm-fixed price basis, which provides more price 

certainty for the government, will DOTI please confirm that offerors may respond with fixed fee 
pricing by deliverable rather than hourly rates? 
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A16: While firm-fixed prices basis is a common practice with construction quantities and materials, 
the response to the RFQ for the Strategic Transportation Plan will need to include hourly rates. 

 
Q17: Is DOTI willing and able to commit resources to the project team to build the required capabilities 

to take over the transportation models from the offeror? 
A17: Yes, DOTI is prepared to commit resources to move forward with agreed upon analysis tools 

and transportation models. 
 
Q18: What are the existing program and project management tools used by DOTI today? What are the 

gaps which are requested to be closed as part of this engagement? 
A18:DOTI uses a custom, web-based capital program management platform called Capital 

Integration System (CIS) that was developed by i3 Integration LLC to track projects.  
Supporting this effort is a the Project Lifecycle Workflow, and internal process, that aids to 
scope, schedule, and budget projects that align with DOTI’s mission, vision and goals.  
Supporting many work programmatic work efforts (for example: Vision Zero, Bike Program) 
independent excel sheets and Power BI are used as well. 

 
Q19: What is the expected nature of the interface between the offeror’s provided transportation modeling 

tool and the related transportation models from DRCOG and other entities? 
A19: The Denver transportation model will need to have established input and output methods that 

will be need to be able to interface with the regional models. 
 
Q20: Since some offerors may require clarifications from the Q&A before determining whether they are 

eligible to bid, would DOTI please consider extending the proposal deadline by two weeks to June 
1? 

A20: No  
  
Q21: Given the extensive MWBE requirement which will require offeror’s to potentially use different 

partners, will DOTI please reconsider the requirement to evaluate offeror’s based on “similar projects 
where the proposed team’s firms have successfully worked together? 

A21: The Selection Committee will use the outlined Submittal Evaluation on pages 17-18 of the RFQ 
to review and score responses.  This includes evaluating how qualified the proposed consulting 
team is to do the proposed scope of work.  As noted in the RFQ language, work history is a 
consideration in this evaluation area.  Evaluation and points will not be changed. 

 
Q22: In order to ensure that DOTI remains the decision-maker and publicly in charge of the transportation 

plan, will DOTI please confirm that while the consultant will be providing public interaction tactics 
and other tools, that DOTI will be leading these meetings and will remain the public face of the 
transportation planning? 

A22: Planning efforts of this scale are a team effort that will include the Denver Project Manager, 
many other Denver teammates, and a consulting team.  While the Denver Project Manager will 
be leading this project, it is expected that a collaborative consulting team will be working 
together on implementing public involvement efforts.   

 
Comments: 
 
Submittals will be received May 18, 2020 at 10:00 a.m. by Regina Diaz.  
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